DISTRICT VII MEETING MINUTES

September 13, 2017

The District Commissioner brought the meeting to order at 7:35 P.M.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Dist. Commissioner, Asst. Commissioner, Sect.-Treasurer, D7PP, Recreation,

Referees Leagues 2,7,8,11,13,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,22,23,24,25

MEMBERS EXCUSED: Registrar, Rules & Revisions League 4

MEMBERS ABSENT: Top Soccer, Referees Leagues 1,3,6,9,10,14,26

GUESTS: Giselle-Parlier, Andrea-East Fresno

MINUTES: M/S/C TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 9, 2017 MEETING
UNANIMOUS

REPORTS

REGISTRAR: John made it clear that all players MUST be registered in Cal North before they are allowed to play. Make sure that they are registered in Bonzi, not the previous program.

TREASURER: The treasurer reported that all data has been prepared for shipment to Cal North for the annual audit. Proposed budgets are moved to new business.

CUPS: Information on Cal North Founder's Cup were placed in all mail boxes.

ODP: Playdays are coming up, check the Cal North Website.

TOP SOCCER: No report

RECREATION: Karl submitted a written report. Karl thanked the following leagues for hosting a Pre-F course. Chowchilla, Reedley, Kingsburg, Valley and Fresno Metro. In his report, he included a copy of a Recreation Committee conference call results. One of the discussions held was on the build out line for 7V7.

D7PP: Diego handed out reports on teams that were not entered into Got Soccer before the meeting started. He asked that the teams who were having a problem getting into Got Soccer to please call him for help. If the teams are not entered properly by Friday, they may face a fine or forfeit.

COACHING: No report.

REFERES: Pat announced that there were 11 courses held. One Grade 9 is coming up. Tulare had 34 attendees. He needs to know who the referee assignors are in each league. The referee assignors must take a test. He reiterated the U-12 "no heading rule". He explained the goalkeeper rule that states " If the goalkeeper gets the ball and then drops it, it is a dead ball until he/she kicks it".

COMMISSIONER'S REPORT: John told all leagues that their teams must practice within their boundaries unless they get approval from the leagues inside whose boundaries they want to practice. The only player passes that are valid for Cal North play must be generated through Bonzi. Cal North rule states that no heading the ball for U-12 and younger is for the safety of the players. Reminder that any Cal North rule changes must be submitted by Oct.1.

OLD BUSINESS: League fines need to be cleared ASAP. Reminder: **Fines that are not cleared will** cause that league's teams to be ineligible to play in the D7 Fall League.

D7 teams that play in CRL/CCSL have been registered in District 2 because nobody here wanted them.

NEW BUSINESS: The proposed budgets were brought forth.

MS/C TO APPROVE THE PROPOSED BUDGETS

Unanimous

Clovis presented their request to hold their Thanksgiving Tournament. The fees for U-8 teams is \$175. And for the U10 thru U14 is \$225.

MS/C TO APPROVE THE CLOVIS THANKSGIVING TOURNAMENT AS PRESENTED

Unanimous

Clovis wants a District Policy for playing up, ideas on how to recognize under 12 year olds and also brought up about delaying the game by substituting when the score is 1-0. Clovis would accept any players that would be left out by such a policy. John asked Clovis to bring a proposal to be discussed.

GOOD OF THE GAME:

There being no further business, meeting was adjourned at 8:40 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Gladys Olsen, Secretary